

## Updated Actions for July 2018

SQSS	Ref	Background	Owner	Action	Current Position	Due by	Status
Sep 2017	27.9	<b>Chapter 7 Offshore Review</b>	BA	To provide regular progress updates on the informal Workgroup to the Panel	The workgroup has broadly agreed a document. This requires some further small changes and will be circulated to the Panel for feedback by September. Further update to be provided at next Panel	14 Sep 2018	Open
Nov 2017	28.5	<b>P2</b>	AC/BA	To provide Panel updates on work being carried out under P2		20 Aug 2018	Open
Mar 2018	29.2	<b>GSR022</b>	BA	Send a doodle poll for next meeting date and provide panel with an update on the timeline		20 Aug 2018	Open
Mar 2018	29.4	<b>GSR018</b>	SA	Confirm definite implementation date from Ofgem.	Authority approved GSR016 24.05.18. Ofgem will issue a second licence change consultation for both GSR016 and GSR018 prior to them being implemented.	20 Aug 2018	Open
July 2018		<b>ER P28</b>	BA	Discuss best approach to amend Fig 6.1 NETS SQSS with DS		14 Sep 2018	Open

## New Actions from Aug Panel 2018

SQSS	Ref	Background	Owner	Action	Current Position	Due by	Status